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February 11, 2020
SENT BY EMAIL

To: Kramer Dairy Ltd.
Tom Webber, Ponoka County
Fiona Vance, Counsel for the Approval Officer

Re: NRCB Review of RA19016 / Kramer Dairy Ltd.
Submission Extension Request

Kramer Dairy Ltd. submitted its reply on February 11, 2020, and requested an extension of one month for
it to retain Envirowest Engineering Inc. to conduct testing to determine if the current lagoon is currently
or has historically leaked. The Board has granted an extension to March 12, 2020, 4:30 p.m.

If you have any concerns with the timeline or any questions, please contact me at 403-297-8269 or by
email at laura.friend@nrcb.ca.

Sincerely,

Laura Friend
Manager, Board Reviews



